	DRAFT MINUTES OF THE TORWORTH PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD AT ST BARNABUS CHURCH, RANSKILL, ON TUESDAY 4 th OCTOBER 2016 AT 7:00PM.
	PRESENT: Chair: Councillor C Willis. Councillors: D'Amelio, Hadley, J Helliwell, R Willis and County Councillor L Yates CLERK: Mrs Rachel Hyland
	OPEN FORUM for members of the public None in attendance
01/1016	APOLOGIES: Councillors Footitt, H Helliwell, District Councillor M Gray
02/1016	POLICE/CRIME FIGURESThere were no police representatives present at the meeting. The clerk has emailed Tony Crofts regarding the PC's disappointment at no longer receiving the crime reports. The Councillors said there was no point in looking on the website as it is so out of date. There is a priority setting meeting tomorrow (5 th October) at Retford Town Hall if anyone can make it. It was reported that a car had been broken into in Torworth and that the thieves had tried to steal it.
03/1016	DISTRICT / COUNTY COUNCILLORCounty Councillor L Yates reported that the Misson Planning application would be heard at Notts County tomorrow, and that there had been a last minute attempt by the Wildlife Trust and Friends of the Earth to stop the application by referring to a covenant on the missile site. Councillor Yates was disappointed that Notts Planning Officers recommend the application to be approved with no objections but did state they have to follow national planning policy. It will be down to the planning committee to pass the application, if not it will go to appeal then it will go to the Government.
	 Councillor Yates is still awaiting news of the Sheffield region. Regarding the form from the tip in which Councillor Yates stated it no longer asks for date of birth, the form does still ask for it but people are not obliged to give it. Regarding the streetlight on Holds Lane & Cycle races Councillor Yates has still not heard anything but will push for this. Veolia have been instructed to ensure vehicles going into and out of the site are covered.
04/1016	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING Minutes of the meeting held on 6 th September signed as a true record
05/1016	 MATTERS ARISING Ian Parker has been contacted regarding the speed signs but he is on holiday. The Clerk has contacted the Police regarding the dog attacking another dog, no news yet The quote for the 'No Dog Signs' as recommended by BDC were very expensive, the Councillors suggested trying Beacon signs at Harworth. Grass cutting will go out to tender for next year, included next month so a map can be coloured in to highlight the relevant areas. Councillor M Gray has sent a cheque for £250 towards the new gates for Village Park, Councillor J Helliwell has had a rough quote for some new gates and widening the entrance to be discussed further at the next meeting. Councillor C Willis has got a quote for daffodil bulbs, the cheapest being Tickhill Garden Centre, however, stock is going fast so Cllr C Willis will go and buy some. Overhanging hedges at the Walnuts, don't look like they've been cut yet, discuss again next month Neighbourhood Plan – 1 resident has contacted to say they would like to be involved, but we need to get a few more.
	 Councillor R Willis to find out about the wooden sign on Billy Button Lane.

06/1016	ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES
00,1010	Councillor C Willis updated the Councillors that at the minute Igas are currently reporting a £25
	million loss, which is more than double this time last year, and the shares are down.
	Regulators are holding a public consultation in Worksop on 5 th October 2-7pm at the crossing
	church.
	Changes have been made to the planning application for Tinker Lane including the depth of the
	well.
07/1016	FINANCE
	RESOLVED that the following cheques be passed for payment:
	Scrooby and Ranskill PCC – Hire of Room $\pounds 14.00$
	L Midlebrook (July – Sept) £30.00
	R Hyland – Clerks Salary October £102.00
	HMRC – PAYE October £ 25.60
	North Notts Landscapes £442.82
08/1016	AMENITIES AND FACILITIES
	Councillor J Helliwell has spoken to the man who will be cutting the hedge, he advised it is left
	until the leaves die off but not too late, he will come at the appropriate time. The PC will need
	to inform residents when we have a date as the Park will need to be closed when this happens.
	Clerk to ask NNL about what happened at High Gables. The bench will need to be painted at
	the Autumn clean up.
09/1016	NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN
03/1010	This is in desperate need of non-council people to join, this cannot happen with councillors
	alone it should be predominantly run by residents and the PC would like to encourage anyone
	who can help to get involved. 1 new person has been in touch to offer assistance but a date has
	not yet been set for a meeting
10/1016	PLANNING
	None
11/1016	CORRESPONDENCE
	None
12/1016	INFORMATION TO BE FORWARDED
	Gates at Playfield
	Grass cutting tender
13/1016	AOB
	None
14/1016	DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING
	Tuesday, 1 st November, 2016 at 7:00pm - St. Barnabas Church, Ranskill
	Signed as a true record
	Chairman